From: Davis, Damita (ddaws) <ddav|s@br0(kport edu>
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 2:57 PM
To:
Subject: Re: PED Grant

Hil

There were factual inaccuracies, mcludmg not meetlng the cond:tlons for departmentai support

A st oAb,
e

. et

Damita

Sent from my iPhone

From: Davis, Damita (ddavis) <ddavis@brockport.edu>

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 11:18 AM
To:_

Subject: Re: PED Grant

Good morning,-

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. There were factual inaccuracies, including meeting
the criteria for departmental support and a clear descrlption of th the speaker and h|s
background

JaCRErounc,

Thanks,
Damita



Damita A. Davis, M.S.
Pronouns: She series

Chief Diversity Officer

SUNY Brockport

Allen Administration Building-
.350 New Campus Drive
Brockport, NY 14420
585-395-2024
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From: Davis, Damita (ddavis) <ddavis@brockport.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 4:25 PM
To:
Subject: PED Grant
Importance: High




Over the last several days, the committee has received new information-regarding the
Promoting Excelflence in Diversity Grant you were awarded Therefore, based on this
new information the determination has been made to rescind the grant.

Damita A, Davis, M.S.
Pronouns: She series

Chief Diversity Officer

SUNY Brockport

Allen Administration Building-
350 New Campus Drive
Brockport, NY 14420
585-395-2024
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